
From: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC)  
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 2:03 PM 
To: Fassio, Michael (UTC); move@allservicemoving.com 
Cc: Leipski, Tina (UTC); UTC DL Records Center 
Subject: Certificate of Insurance 
 

Good afternoon, 
 
Staff has just alerted me to a difference in the name of the company in Order 02, in particular: 
ASM, LLC, d/b/a All Service Moving, LLC, and the company’s name as it reads on the 
Washington State Secretary of State’s Certificate of Registration, which is: ASM LLC DBA 
ALL SERVICE MOVING LLC.   
 
Staff expressed concern that any insurance agent looking at these different names might be 
confused about which name the insurance should be written under.   
 
Mr. Grabeel, it is my understanding that Staff will accept a certificate of insurance with either the 
DBA designation or the d/b/a designation.  I, likewise, do not view it as a violation of Order 02 if 
the certificate of insurance is written with DBA, in all caps, as on the Certificate of Registration.   
 
Thank you, Mr. Fassio, for bringing this to my attention.  Also, if you feel it would assist your 
insurance agent, Mr. Grabeel, please feel free to provide him/her with a copy of this e-mail.  
 


